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MADHYA PRADESH BHOJ (OPEN) UNTVERSITY
Raja Bhoj Marg, Bhopal -462016

Nowa 2 30Dated |8 7 2./2022

To,

Dr.Kuldeep Agrawal

Vice Chairperson,

Board of Schooling & Skill Education,
Near Indira Bypass,

NH-10, Gangtok, East Sikkim-737102.

Sub: Equivalance to /Recognition of BOSSE (Board of Open Schooling and Skill Education),
Sikkim.

Dear Sir,

This is  with reference to your letter on subject cited above No
F.No.BOSSE/Recog/Univ./2022/412 Dated 18/01/2022 and enclosed letter of National Institute of
Open Schooling (NIOS) Letter No F.21.103/2021/NIOS/SSS/ADM/780 Dated 09/04/2021,Association
of Indian Universities Letter No :EV/VII(5)/2021 Dated 09/06/2021.

I am directed to inform you that Hon'ble Vice Chancellor of Madhya Pradesh Bhoj (Open)
University, Bhopal has approved the Equivalence to the BOSSE (Board of Open Schooling and
Skill Education), and the pass out students from BOSSE shall be eligble for the admission in the
various undergraduate courses being run by the Madhya Pradesh Bhoj (Open) University

This issues with the approval of competent authority. %/_/,__;J{L

Dr. Sandeep Kulshrestra
Director Academic
MPBOU, Bhopal

Copy to:-

¢ PA to Vice Chancellor, Madhya Pradesh Bhoj (Open) University, Bhopal.

s Director, Student Support, Madhya Pradesh Bhoj (Open) University, Bhopal.

« - Association of Indian University,AIU House,16 Comrade Indrajit Gupta Magr (Kotla Marg)
New Delhi-110002.

« National Institute of Open Schooling (NIOS) A-24-25, Institutuional Area, Sector-

62,NOIDA(UP)

Dr. Sandeep Kulshrestra
Director Academic
MPBOU, Bhopal



